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Burnaby

COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2013 July 19
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20
93-07/13

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2013-20
FRASER RIVER FORESHORE DYKING PROJECT - REACH 1

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a construction contract for the Fraser River
Foreshore Dyking Project — Reach 1.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a construction contract be awarded to the lowest bidder Mission Contractors
Ltd. for a total cost of $1,194,050.76 including GST in the amount of $56,859.56 for
work as outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on actual quantity of
goods and services delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Three tenders for this contract ranging from $1,194,050.76 to $1,388,083.20 were received by
the closing time on 2013 July 19. The work of this contract involves the construction of
approximately 67 m of sheet pile dyke and 363 m of earth fill dyke along the north shore of the
north arm of the Fraser River between Willard Street and Meadow Avenue, referred to as Reach
1. The work includes construction of a new earth dyke to a crest elevation of 3.85 m, with a 4.30
m crest width, and 1200 mm thick class 500kg riprap. Replacement of existing pipes will also be
required, including the installation of two new headwalls and flap gates.

The recommended contractor, Mission Contractors Ltd., has completed several contracts for the
City in the past and all were completed to the satisfaction of the City. Our consultant’s review
indicates the contractor has the equipment and personnel capability to successfully complete the
work required under this contract. The Director Engineering concurs with this recommendation.

Funding for this contract was previously approved by Council and this expenditure is included in
the Storm Sewer component of the 2013 Annual Financial Plan under capital project ELD.0009.
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